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Dear

This is in reference to your application for correction of your naval record pursuant to Section
1552 of Title 10, United States Code. After careful and conscientious consideration of relevant
portions of your naval record and your application, the Board for Correction of Naval Records
(Board) found the evidence submitted insufficient to establish the existence of probable material
error or injustice. Consequently, your application has been denied.

Although your application was not filed in a timely manner, the Board found it in the interest of
justice to waive the statute of limitations and consider your case on its merits. A three-member
panel of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your application on 3 December
2024. The names and votes of the members of the panel will be furnished upon request. Your
allegations of error and injustice were reviewed in accordance with administrative regulations
and procedures applicable to the proceedings of this Board. Documentary material considered
by the Board consisted of your application, together with all material submitted in support
thereof, relevant portions of your naval record and applicable statutes, regulations, and policies.

The Board determined that your personal appearance, with or without counsel, would not
materially add to their understanding of the issues involved. Therefore, the Board determined
that a personal appearance was not necessary and considered your case based on the evidence of
record.

You requested that the Board reconsider its previous decision for accrued leave, the Board in its
review of your entire record and application, carefully weighed all potentially mitigating factors,
to include your assertions. However, the Board concluded that at the beginning of FY10 you had
brought forward 75 days of leave. On 6 January 2010, you were informed of your retirement
date of 1 May 2010 and that once your retirement date was approved, retirement must become
effective that date unless sooner cancelled or modified. The Board determined that at the time
you submitted your request for retirement you were aware that high year tenure required you to
retire on or about the date of your completion of 30 years of service and that you were aware you
had a substantial amount of accrued leave. In accordance with the Department of Defense
Financial Management Regulation 7000.14-R you were only entitled to sell 60 days of leave in
your career. You had previously sold 44.5 days, therefore you were entitled to sell back 15.5
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more days at separation, which you did. Your retirement message referenced MILPERSMAN
1830-030 which states that involuntary/statutory retirement and involuntary transfer to the Fleet
Reserve date are fixed by law and the effective date of retirement/transfer cannot be canceled or
delayed unless the Service member is either hospitalized or a medical board report has been
accepted by the Physical Evaluation Board for disability evaluation processing prior to the
mandatory retirement date, which did not occur in your case. The Board determined that you are
not eligible to defer your retirement beyond high year tenure to compensate you for lost leave
and that you have already sold back the maximum amount of accrued leave. In this connection,
the Board determined that a change to your naval record is not warranted.

In the absence of sufficient new evidence for reconsideration, the decision of the Board is final,
and your only recourse would be to seek relief, at no cost to the Board, from a court of
appropriate jurisdiction.

Sincerely,

12/6/2024






